. Mark David Goss
Goss
Samford

ATTORNEYS AT LAW  PLLC REC EIVED

MAY

VIA HAND-DELIVERY 252018
Gwen R. Pinson, Executive Director PUBLIC SERVICE
Kentucky Public Service Commission COMMISSION

211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

Re:  In the Matter of: Application of Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc. for Commission
Approval for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to Install an
Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) System Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 and
KRS 278.020
PSC Case No. 2018-00056 — Proof of Publication of Hearing Notice

Executive Director Pinson:

On behalf of Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc. (“Cumberland Valley”), please find
enclosed and accept for filing in the above-styled matter an original and ten (10) copies of certain
Affidavits of Publication (and related tear sheets) with respect to the Notice of the Hearing
scheduled in the case for May 30, 2018. This filing is made consistent with the Commission’s
Order in this matter entered April 2, 2018, and 807 KAR 5:001, Section 9. Please return a file-
stamped copy of this submission to me.

[ appreciate your assistance with this matter, and please do not hesitate to contact me with
any questions or concerns.

Respectfully submitted,

Mark David Goss
Enclosures

2365 Harrodsburg Road, Suite B-325 | Lexington, Kentucky 40504



Robert D. Tolliver
From: Christy Napier <christy@lesliecountynews.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:28 AM
To: Robert D. Tolliver
Subject: Re: Cumberland Valley Electric
NEWSPAPER AFFIDAVIT
I, Chiristy Napler, Editor, of “Leslie County News” newspaper, published at Mai

Kentocky 41749 and baving the Lirgest circulation of any newspaper in Leslie '

do bereby certify that from my own knowledge and s check of the files of!

e ol Yy

edvertisement of:
e (embo lowol Volloy, Eledre, T ™
> " on ’/.IDE " g
was inserted in “Lealic County News" Jhal 2 1 -
CHRISTY NAPIER, EDITOR
STATE OF KENTUCKY
SCT.
Co

NOTARY PUBLI

MY

Notary Public, State at Large, do hereby certify that the

sad Hor
ﬂﬁﬁmw sworn to befors me by Christy Napler, Editor on

RECEIVED

MAY 2 § 2018

PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION

From: "Robert D. Tolliver" <Robert.Tolliver@cumberlandvalley.coop>
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 at 1:28 PM

To: Christy Napier <christy@lesliecountynews.com>

Subject: Cumberland Valley Electric

Christy,
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INVITATION TO BID
THE FISCAL COURT OF LESLIE COUNTY, , WILL RECEIVE
SEALED BIBS FOR THE FOLLOWING MATERIALS, SERVICES
¥ BIDd VILL RE OPENED AD
BE HELD IN THE LESLIE COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICE, MAIN 7
HYDEN, KY, AT 900 AM. BIDS WILL NOT BE AWARDED UNTIL THE
REGULAR FISCAL COURT MEETING ON JUNE 77, 201
SPECTFICATIONS
1. FUEL DELIVERED TO LESLIE COUNTY
- BASE FUEL WITH THE
MINIMLM OF 19 OCTANE INVOICED WETHOUT FEDERAL
1 MT;&T — (O Agri 2, the Lese Connty Repablican Party huste 2 "Meet & Groen Free i Fry” for the
mgu‘amnm o aridates of the 2818 Aepubican Priary. We would e 1o hak everyone who articated n
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Sl o o Stop Marfe for the wondertul meal. Thi meal was reeto the publc becus ofthe following generous
™ o 18GA
10" o 1604 oo
e oM 1464
s o i6a + Met Tome ' Baker
WX oM 1604 Ty
e = ¢ s + e
" COUPLING BAND sl Soth o Rerdal Couch
r.'r_cumm Dy ik o (rgie Semare
3 ocmmm v ey Soamore o Bettyidams
!rwulunm
4 couRLA IS0 o Jorathan foding o bt
- v Wil Lot + fobet s
970 15 P RAP ' B I S———
S ASPHALTIN PLACE ANYWHERE IN COUNTY ¢ Mk " g
BITUMINOUS ASPHALT BASE 1 s owls + el bk
BITUMINOUS ASPHALT SURPACE o Fred (gt o Nichae! Adars
g " ey * Gmtglegehae
VARJOUS S TILES RAMOUNO FROM NEAVY BQUIPENT ' Mgy o Nt etne & Ueisha Cadeed Fetrer
o By e (gl o Titnd hodrwa gy
* SB2 SEPRATE ATTACHMENTS FOR SPECS. v Dok ls + Loyless
v randn Seth o L Bowlig
mmv.mum‘vﬂn"ﬂumm o Yire lobe’ Morgan v Pl Lews
LESLIE COUNTY COUR mm.luxmmmqlm.
BUT MUST REACK THAT OFFICE BY 440 PA. FRIDAY, MAY 35, 018._BIDS v Toresa gl o Nk &by Couch
v Balard bock
’ "
LESUE COUNTY JUDGE-EXECUTIVE We sncarely spprecaie al of your sgpnt

SPECIFICATIONS

(1) DAVLLED RALAOAD STEEL PRICED PER FOOT NOTICE OF HEARING

PRICE PER POOT SHOULD INCLUDE DRILLED, CRIBBED STEEL WITH Ww”msﬁ[_smﬂmmxb)_mi’m‘y
AND BACKFRLLED WITH DT ORToCE ALK EXCAVATION| | 2iven of a public hearing to be held on Wednesday, May 30,
2018 at 9 am. Eastern Daylight Time, at the offices of the

SPECICATION OF T KENTICKY TRAATE e - AmeeT | | Kentucky Public Service Commission, 211 Sower Boulevard,

FEMA, USDA OR OTHER FUNDING AGENCIES. Frankfort, Kentucky, for the purpose of taking evidence on the
FROSPECTIVE BIDDERS PRODUCE PROGF OF LIABILITY Apgplication of Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc. For Commis-
msm#m.mma: - sion Approval For A Certificate Of Public Convenience And

Necessity To Install An Advanced Metering Infrastructure
PEDERAL OR STATE FUNDING OF ANY PROTICTS UNDSTAREN, (vg| | (AMI) System Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 and KRS 278.020,
FEDERAL DEBARMENT AND PREQUALIFIED CONTRACTOR BY THE| | Case No. 2018-00056. This hearing will be streamed live and
STATEOF KENTUCKY.) may be viewed on the PSC website, psc.Xky.gov.

A SUCCESSFUL BIDDER MUST OBTAIN A WRITTEN PURCHASE

ORDER FROM COUNTY PERSONNEL BEFORE COMMENCING ANY

o
ALL INVOICES FOR WORK OF A SUCCESSFUL BIDDER MUST SPECTFY W Hagard Commanity 1ad Technical College
Yacaney

ON THE INVOICE. FURTHER
RBQUIREMENTS MAY BE SPECIFTED AT ANY TIME BY THE m
LESLIE COUNTY JUDOE/EXECUTIVE.

PAILURE TO COMPLY WITH ANY BD REQUIREMENT PRE OR POST
BID IS GROUNDS FOR TERMINATION OF THE BID AWARD. i b | i o e
B LESLIS COUNTY FICAL COURY PSCAL YEAR ENOIG Jo | | O 2t e G e ot e
»TH are. Th's psion i il servie the Brestfic,Lee, Owsiy,and Wolfe county . MOTE: T
THE LESLIE COUNTY FISCAL COURT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY 5oyt gt wth concved employmest based on ecrutment e (pelikntions:
WA e Do i3 s ca Comng o e St Srvns s s e e,

wgmmoﬁunmcmwm .. BOX 619, HYDEN, or it M o S0 e et

D . ey 11 IR Ayt vy il lration 1
iy, for oo, cal 664031 M ecornpd b .

LESLIE COUNTY J/DOE/EXECUTIVE HCTC b an el opportunity employe and education institvticn,




! I : I P.O. 830+ 123 West Fifth St.
SEN INE London, KY 40743-0830
606-878-7400
E C HO o

NEWSPAPER AFFIDAVIT

I, James Marcum, Production Assistant, of The Sentinel-Echo Newspaper
published at London, Kentucky and having the largest general circulation of any
newspaper in Laurel County, Kentucky, do hereby certify that from my own
knowledge and a check of the files of this newspaper that the advertisement of
bl o (Misonsdl ining S rastidfins .

was published in the legal section of our newspaper on

W 1. 20/

[ (
@/y

Subscribed and sworn before me by_Jam;:,s_Mamu_m_Jg

this._ 2/  dayof May ,2018.

Notary Public_iﬁdza_&muz_@&a;—

My commission expires__Sepfember 29, 2019
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2 becrsom. 2 bath 25 |pngen,  Insured valve cylinder, Auiomatic,
i fown. water and o7 ool 7 1oy §19000. Make ol 4X4. Excolent con
Ficn yard. ro mow. 6239 o win 55, Cal v ireriyllg
ing. No Puis, Leese JoPOSL o sunrool, cloth interi-
recuired H.lls CALL 878-74D0  or, tird row seating,
$500 MONTH 58 ol changes and we
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ol income required. &-aproperiies.com THE 2247542 or email
Ph:  606-385-1340 or call Troy & rachann82®
or 389-1315. icloud.com

NOTICES

Wil -

Cumberland Valley Electric to hold

hearing
NOTICE OF HEARING

Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001, Soc-
tion 82)(b), notice Is hereby given
of a public hearing to be held on
Wednesday, May 30, 2018 at § a.m.
Eastern Daylight Time, at the of-
fices of the Kentucky Public Ser-
vice Commission, 211 Sower Bou-
levard, Frankfort, Kentucky, for
the purpese of taking evidence on
the Appiication of Cumberland

Valley Electric, Inc. For Commis-
sion Approval For A Certificate
Of Public Convenience And Ne-
cessity Tu Install An Advanced
Metering Infrastructure (AMI)
System Pursuant to 807 KAR
5:001 and KRS 278.020, Case No.
201800056. This hearing will be
streamed live and may be viewed
on the PSC website, pscky.gov.

Communications center currently taking
bids for Uniterruptable Power Supply

The London-Laurel County Com-
munications Center will receive
proposals from qualified vendors
for communications center up-
dates.

The Intended Project is:

It Is the intent of London-Laurel
County Communications Center,
Laurel County, London, Kentucky,
to procure an

Attn: Michael Halt

501 South Main Street
London, Ky. 40741
606-878-7000
mholi@laurelcos11.com

Proposals MUST be returned no
later than May 31th 2018 at 4.00
pm. at the lucation
of the Center.

Power Supply (UPS) that will sup-
port the Dispatch Center.
London-Laurel County Communi-
cation Center requests that guali-
fled vendors shall register their
interest before May 18th, 2018,
12:00 p.m. by email to: mholt@lau-
relcosil.com

Registered qualified vendors can
receive a copy of the official Re-
quest for Proposal (RFP) at the
Communications Center during
administrative hours Monday -
Friday $:30 am. thru 4:30 pm. al-
ter May 14th , 2018 at 12.00 pm.

Londan-Laurel Communications
Center

Proposais received after this date
and time will not be accepted.
Proposals shall be enclosed in en-
velope/bex which clearly indicate
“COMMUNICATION UPDATE -
UPS”™.

All bidders must be an established
and experienced communications
company.

London-Laurel Communication
Center reserves the right to cancel
this bid proposal at anytime.
London-Laurel Communication
Center s not obligated to accept
the lowest priced proposal, but re-
serves the right to aceept the best
proposal

PEOP\}

Visit us on the web! www.sentinel-echo.com

Let The Sentinel-Echo get you on the right track
with our Home Sweet Home Section! For ONE
low price, you will receive your ad in
The Sentinel-Echo for 12 consecutive issues!

ALL FOR

125

NEW! 3 Becroom, 2 Full Baths,
Large Custom Kitchen, 1,653 Square Foot

Call James today! 878-7400
or email classdisplay@sentinel-echo.com

AESPORD N

HE CLASSIERRA
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h@_ bty

EFIDAVIT UBLICAT

i
I TR&NT KNUCKLES, PUBLISHER OF THE WHITLEY/CORBIN NEWS JOURNAL,
PAPER OF GENERAL CIRCULATION, PRINTED AND PUBLISHED IN
WHITLEY COUNTY , DO SOLEMNLY SWEAR THAT FROM MY OWN PERSONAL

F OLLOWTNG DATES:

SIGNATURE

NOTARY PUBLIC

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO ME THISS st/ ény of 22 M 2018
ID# 570287 MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 1-11-21 -

' NOTARY SEAL
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( Times-Tribune
T]Mm-ﬁ BUNE 201 N. Kentucky Ave.P.0. Box 516

Your life, Yzmrl’qn Corbin, KY 40701

(606) 528-2464

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

I,—T;\ S‘/\ H LUY\PWM of the Times-Tribune Newspaper, published at
Corbin, Kentucky and having théTargest general circulation of any newspaper in Whitley
County, Kentucky do hereby certify that from my own knowledge and a check of the files
of thig newspaper that the advertisement of ‘e Nearia, t™hau 30,910
for éhn was inserfed in the Times- Tribune
on the following dates:

Times-Tribune on: MCL(:() \\ , QO\ %

Signature:

Subscribed and Sworn to Before me by:

L
This <oy dayof I+ 201K

Qruug,bgw\»ﬂ@

Notary Public

My Commission Expires: . foaimt’ K




streamed live and

rug screen and back

2 bdrm., 1 ba,. wa-

may be viewed on ground check. Kell- ter & garbage Incl.
the PSC wsbsite, well offers Health In- located In  Gray
psc.ky.gov. surance, Dental and $376 mo/$375 de-
Vision - Inhsurdnce, posit. 215-5076 or
. Cumberland Valley 401K & paid vaca- 521-5333
© Electrie, Inc. tlorfs. If interested, Sy ettt
PO, Box 440 please call the num- 2 bedroom, located
6219 North US.  ber listed. Ja Homes | at Hwy 204 between -
Hwy 25 (606) 464-9596 . for Sale Willlamsburg & Cor-
Qray, Kentucky ‘ . . bm.mh $400  per
40734 month.
1-800-513-2677 ard & 2000 16xB0 single-  cgqi| 606-515-3269
Garate Sale wide, 3 bedroom, 2 423.477.0466
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Lynn Camp. No
pets, Smoking, No.
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May 5th.
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dvocate

214 KNOX STREET « BARBOURVILLE, KY 40906
PHONE (606) 546-9225 « FAX (606) 546-3175
E-MAIL advertising@mountainadvocate.com

NEWSPAPER AFFIDAVIT

I, Tasha Stowos

of The Mountain Advocate newspaper, published at Barbourville, Kentucky, and hav-

ing the largest general circulation of any newspaper in Knox County, Kentucky, do
hereby certify that from my own knowledge and a check of the files of this newspaper
that the advertisement of Notice _Of | ULW\g

for (Umberlang

\‘/()\\U/\ cueme was inserted in The Mountain Advocate on the fol-
lowing dates:

Date O~ 0-[Y Page ﬂ (p Column j;cf__

Date Page Column_____

Date Page Column _____

Date Page Column ______

Signature \\QO\QJ\O mw%

Subscribed and sworn to before me by JW)SW) \g\‘)f()/i/\/ oA—
this Q day of quj ,20_[%

Notary Public mﬂ“%’o’“

My commission expires_Ced- (> Sp 51
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lodged inthe carTying concealed deadly
Knox County Detention weapenatthattime. These

mately 11:30 am, Knox amphetamine, over 100 sion of handgun by con-
County Deputies Sam Mul-  tablets (including Oxyco-  victed felon

lins and Claude Hudson done, Hydrocodone, Neu-
developed drug traffiddng rontin and Subutex), a

charges are still pending in
Federal Court.

Miller was

information that lead to 2  small amount of marfjua- Center.

search wamrant for theres-  na, three loaded handguns This arrest came after a
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Publisher's Certificate of Publication

STATE OF KENTUCKY
COUNTY OF BELL

Rita Haldeman, being duly sworn, on oath says
she is and during all times herein stated has been
an employee of Middlesboro-Tazewell Newsmedia
publisher and printer of the The Middlesboro Daily
News (the “Newspaper”), has full knowledge of the
facts herein stated as follows:

1. The Newspaper printed the copy of the matter
attached hereto (the “Notice”) was copied from the
columns of the Newspaper and was printed and
published in the English language on the following
days and dates:

05/12/18

2. The sum charged by the Newspaper for said
publication is the actual lowest classified rate paid
by commercial customer for an advertisement of
similar size and frequency in the same newspaper
in which the Notice was published.

3. There are no agreements between the News-
paper, publisher, manager or printer and the officer
or attorney charged with the duty of placing the at-
tached legal advertising notice whereby any advan-
tage, gain or profit accrued to said officer or attorney

Rita Haldeman, publisher

Subscribed and sworn to before me this
12th Day of May, 2018

fm@m

Patricia Cheek, Notary Public
State of Kentucky at large
My commission expires 06-27-2018

Account #
Ad # 505301

CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC
P.O. BOX 440
GRAY KY 40734

NOTICE OF HEARING
Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001,
Section 9(2)(b), notice is hereby
given of a public hearing to be
held on Wednesday, May 30,
2018 at 9 a.m. Eastern Day-
light Time, at the offices of the

entucky Public Service Com-
mission, 211 Sower Boulevard,
Frankfort, Kentucky, for the pur-
pose of takin? evidence on the
Application of Cumberiand Val-
ley Electric, Inc. For Commis-
sion Approval For A Certificate
Of Public Convenience And Ne-
cessity To Install An Advanced
Metering Infrastructure (AMI)
System Pursuant to 807 KAR
5:001 and KRS 278.020, Case
No. 2018-00056. This hearing
will be streamed live and may
be viewed on the PSC website,
psc.ky.gov.
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Publisher's Certificate of Publication

STATE OF KENTUCKY
COUNTY OF HARLAN

Rita Haldeman, being duly sworn, on oath says
she is and during all times herein stated has been
an employee of Harlan Newsmedia publisher and
printer of the The Harlan Daily Enterprise (the
“Newspaper”), has full knowledge of the facts herein
stated as follows:

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

/Jm;;, M

Patricia Cheek, Notary Public
State of Kentucky at large
My commission expires 06-27-2018

Account #
Ad # 505292

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
pose of taking evidence on the
Application of Cumberiand Val-
ley Electric, Inc. For Commis-
sion Approval For A Certificate
Of Public Convenience And Ne-
cessity To Install An Advanced
Metering Infrastructure (AMI
System Pursuant to 807 KAl
5:001 and KRS 278.020, Case
No. 2018-00056. This hearing
will be streamed live and may
be viewed on the PSC website,
psc.ky.gov.
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